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Trupti Dalvi

From: Darshan Chheda
Sent: 12 December 2024 11:39
To: Trupti Dalvi; Irfan Sayed
Cc: Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Divesh Tripathi; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Prakash Mistry
Subject: Re: LKO-T3-Budweiser Bar - Pre rinse unit PR to be raise

Dear Trupti, 
 
We require Deck mounted Pre-rinse unit. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Darshan Chheda 
Assistant Manager – Kitchen Design 
Semolina kitchens private limited 
9870189473 
Darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com 
  
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 06 December 2024 12:12 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3-Budweiser Bar - Pre rinse unit PR to be raise  
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Kindly confirm model –  
  

 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
  
  
  

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 05 December 2024 17:43 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: LKO-T3-Budweiser Bar - Pre rinse unit PR to be raise 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Trupti 
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Please raise PR for below materials for LKO-T3-Budweiser Bar outlet as its miss in equipment BOQ.. 
  

 Pre-rinse unit -1 nos. 
  
Kindly do the needful. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan Sayed 
+91 99676 92498 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 
  


